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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Barclay, Lynn [Lynn. Barclay@BellSou th .corn] 

Monday, July 11,2005 355 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Fatool, Vicki; Linda Hobbs; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler, Micheale; Mays, Meredith; 
Slaughter, Brenda 
RE: Docket No. 020507-TL BellSouth's Motion for Extension of Duration of Orders Granting 
Confidential Classification 

Attachments: 020507 mot. for ext. doc 07974-03.pdf; 020507 Mot. for Ext Doc. 08499-03.pdf 

A. Lynn Barclay 
Legal Secretary to Meredith E. Mays 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

lynn. barclay@ bellsouth .com 
(404) 335-0788 

B. Docket No. 020507-TL (FCCA Complaint) 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. on behalf of Meredith E. Mays 

D. 8 pages total (two separate motions, 4 pages each) 

E. 
Granting Confidential 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s files two separate Motions for Extension of Duration of Orders 

Classification Document Nos. 07974-03 and 08499-03. 

<<020507 mot. for ext. doc 07974-03.pdf>> 
03.pdf>> 

<<020507 Mot. for Ext Doc. 08499- 

dynn BarcGzy 
Legal Department 
675 West Peachtree Street 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
404 335-0788 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
takinq of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
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Legal Department 
Meredith Mays 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 

BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0750 

July 11, 2005 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay0 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No. 020507-TL (FCCA Complaint) 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s, Motion for Extension of 
Duration of Orders Granting Confidential Classification for Document No. 07974-03, 
which we ask that you file in the captioned matter. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original was 
filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the parties shown on the 
attached Certificate of Service. 

Sincerely, 

Meredith Mays 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Marshall M. Criser Ill 
R. Douglas Lackey 
Nancy B. White 

556468 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 020507-TL 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this 1 l’h day of July 2005 to the following: 

Dovie Rockette-Gray 
Adam Teitunan 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ateitzma@Dsc .state.fl.us 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond 

118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-3828 
Fax. No. (850) 681-8788 
vkaufman@movlelaw.com 
Attys. for AIN 

& Sheehan, PA 

Nanette Edwards, Esq. (+) 
Director - Regulatory 
ITCWeItaCom 
4092 S. Memorial Parkway 
Huntsville, AL 35802 
Tel. No. (256) 382-3856 
Fax. No. (256) 3823936 
nedwards@itcdeltacom.com 

Floyd Self, Esq. (+) 
Messer ,  Caparello 81 Setf 
215 S. Monroe Street 
Suite 701 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Represents 1TC”DeItaCorn 
fsetf@lawfla.com 

Donna Camno McNautty (+) 
MCI WotidCom Communications, Inc. 
1203 Governors Square Boulevard, 
Suite 201 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 422-1254 

donna.mcnulWmtci.com 
Fax. NO. (850) 422-2586 

Dulaney L. O’Roark 111 (+) 
WorklCom, Inc. 
Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 3200 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
Tel. No. (770) 284-5498 
Fax. No. (770) 284-5488 
De.ORoark@md.com 

Tracy W. Hatch 
AT&T 
101 N. Monroe Street 
Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 425-6360 
Fax. No. (850) 425-6361 
thatch@att.com 

Sonia Daniels 
AT&T 
1230 Peachtree Street, #MOO 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Tel. No. (404) 810-8488 
Fax. No. (281) 664-9791 
soniadaniels@att.com 

W 
(+) Signed Protective Agreement 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of the Florida Competitive 

Practice of Refusing to Provide FastAccess 

Provider, and Request for Expedited Relief 

1 

) 

) 

Caniers Association Against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. Regarding BellSouth’s ) 

Internet Service to Customers who Receive 
Voice Service fkom a Competitive Voice 

\ 

Docket No. 020507-TL 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S 
MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF DURATION 

OF ORDERS GRANTING CONFiDENTlAL CLASSIFICATION 

COMES NOW, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., (“BellSouth”), pursuant to 

Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, and files it’s Motion for Extension of 

Duration of Orders Granting Confidential Classification, and states as grounds in 

support thereof the following: 

1. On October 1 , 2003 Commission issued Order No. PSC-03-1084-CFO-TL 

granting BellSouth’s Request for Confidential Treatment of Document No. 07974-03. 

2. The reasons BellSouth asserted in support of confidential treatment in its 

original Request for Confidential Treatment continue to pertain. Specifically, there is still 

a need to protect customer specific-proprietary business information and information 

which is not subject to public disclosure. 

3. The information requested remains in the possession of the Commission 

Staff. 

4. For the reasons set forth above, and in BellSouth’s original Requests for 

Confidential Classification, BellSouth hereby requests that the Commission enter an 



. 

- 

Order extending the period of confidential classification for an additional 18 months, or 

for any longer period of time that the documents remain within the possession of Staff. 

Respecffully submitted this I 1  th day of July, 2005. 

BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC 

W 

% ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ n $ ~ t  ree t , Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

E. EARL EDENFIELD, JR. 
Suite 4300 
675 W. Peachtree St., NE 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 335-0750 

#592537 


